Message

From: Flynn, Michael (Siemens TS) [Flynn.Michael@siemens.com]

Sent: 01/04/2008 04:17:48

To: Neil Amner [namner@biggartbaillie.co.uk]

cc: Steven Bell [/O=TIE/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SBEST]; Herbert Fettig
[herbert.fettig@siemens.com]; Martin Gallaher [mgallaher@biggartbaillie.co.uk]

Subject: NR immunisation

Neil,

Steven and I concluded the discussion on NR immunisation on friday. I guess the simplest way to describe
the additional clarifications are:

750k l1iability cap as you understand the term.

- bbs take the first 375k of cost above the 3m anticipated costs

- then there is a pain share with tie on 50-50 basis above 3.375 upto 4.125
- any costs above 4.125 is with tie.

Please make the necessary drafting changes.

Thanks
Michael
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